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MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Tressel, President ¥
Dr. Martin Abraham, Interim Provost
Jack Fahey, Vice President of Student Success and Student Experience
Gary Swegan, Associate Vice President of Enroliment Management
From: Becky Varian, Director, Center for Student Progress
Date: September 23, 2014
Subject: Fall-to-Fall Retention Reports

Please find enclosed the 2013-2014 fall-to-fall retention figures for students using the
Center for Student Progress. The following results are of note:

During the 2013-14 academic year, the Center had over 43,200 sessions with
5,880 students of all ranks.

The retention rate of all first-time, full-time YSU undergraduates was 69% as
compared to 70% for the 1,471 first-time, full-time students who used the Center.

The retention rate for all first-time, full-time YSU undergraduates who did not
use the Center was 60%.

The retention rate of first-time students who used the Center 10 or more times was
80%.

The retention rate of all first-time YSU minority undergraduates was 50% as
compared to 54% for those using the Center.

The retention rate of YSU first-time minority students who did not use the
Center was 35%.

The retention rate for all YSU minority students who used the Center was 63%.

Each of YSU’s six colleges posted higher fall-to-fall retention rates for their first-
time students who used the Center for Student Progress.
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